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Jim,

In reply to your fetter dated 28/6/07 regarding additlonal load at Cardinal Freeman Village Buildings A and -
B.

On 23/5{2006 we recelved an applicalion by email for the same load increase for which you are making
application. This application was submitted by Alan Skofic of SEMF. Energy Australia has also received
applications from other consultants in respect to the site over the past 4 years. The most recent

communicalion in respect of this site came from Mays Chalak of ITC Group.

Energy Australia has issued advise in reply fo these applications which can be summarised as follows:
» There are numerous separate electrical suppliss Info the complex. These supplies are not from

the same source of supply;

» The on site switchboards do not accurately reflect the sources and destinations of the supplies

and [oads;

» There are no single line diagrams avallable In case of an emergency so emergency personnel
would have great difficulty identifying the source of supply to the individual buildings;
» Under emergency conditlons, the Main Swilchboards are inaccessible andfor not cleady

identified;
» Serlous consideration be given fo the consolidation of the existing supplles; and
« Additional supply can then be taken from the newly consolidated supply.

Qur advise In reply to your letter Is the same as (ist in the above dot polints.
If you have any questions please contact me on 9585 5660,

Regards
o

John Menegus
Engineer ~ Planning, West
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